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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION~IN U . DISTRICT CbURT

BY: D COMPLAINT l:l INFORMATION m INDICTMENT | r—— Name of District Courél ahdlor!l)dgelMaglstrate Location ——-~
[] supersebiNG | | NORM;WJ»PE}'RICT OF CALIFORNIA
- - OFFENSE CHARGED — N

21 U.S.C. §§ 846 & 841 (A)(1) & (b)(1)(B) -
Conspiracy to Distribute & Possess with Intent D Petty
to Distribute Meth; 21 U.S.C. §§ 841 (A)(1) & D Minor

(b)(1)(B)(viii) - Distribution & Possession with Misde-
Intent to Distribute Meth meanor
Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

v

PENALTY: C h
Minimum 5 years imprisonment; Maximum 40 years C R 1 3 2 6 0

imprisonment; Maximum $5,000,000 fine; at least 4 years of

supervised release and $100 special assessment per count e J
- DEFENDANT .
! : oo PROCEEDING X IS NOT IN CUSTODY . . .
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any) ' ] Has not bgen arrested, pendmg outcome this proceeding.
) Z If not detained give date any prior summon

was served on above charges

2) D Is a Fugitive _
3) D Is on Bail or Release from (show District)

ATF SPECIAL AGENT ROBERT TUCKER

D person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State
Court, give name of court

this person/proceeding is transferred from another )
district per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show

District IS IN CUSTODY

4) [:] On this charge
this is a reprosecution of 5) D On another conviction
charges previously dismissed Awalung wrial on omer } Fed' State
which were dismissed on SHOW 6) D rharaae D D
motion of: DOCKET NO. If answer to () is "Yes", show name of institution

[J uss. Aty [[] Defense
this prosecution relates to a

pending case involving this same < ] o
defendant MAGISTRATE Has detalr;er [ Yes } giv:edsate
prior proceedings or appearance(s) CASE NO. been filed? Q No filed
. before U.S. Magistrate regarding r’
: this defendant were recorded unde DATE OF Month/Day/Year
\ = ARREST
r\::ame a;‘nd Olff}ce oftliaerson Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
W THiS FORM " _MELINDA L. HAAG Month/Day/Year
—~ DATE TRANSFERRED
[¥] us. Aty [[] other u.S. Agency TO U.S. CUSTODY
g I ———
Name of Asst. U.S. Att'y ! -
(if assigned) CHINHAYI CADET : Eﬂ This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted
[ - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS - ~

[~ PROCESS:
[] summoNs [] NOPROCESS*  [Y] WARRANT  Bail Amount: No BAIL

If Summons, complete following:

D Arraignment D Initial Appearance *Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons
or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment
Defendant Address: .

Date/Time:

Before Judge:

Comments:
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT l

BY: D COMPLAINT D INFORMATION m INDICTMENT | ~— Name of District Cﬁté d/Br Judge/Magistrate Location M
D ‘ NORTHERN DISTRIET HF CALIFORNIA
SUPERSEDING
- OFFENSE CHARGED — 3 y
21 U.S.C. §§ 846 & 841 (A)(1) & (b)(1)(B) - .
Conspiracy to Distribute & Possess with Intent D Petty
to Distribute Meth; 21 U.S.C. §§ 841 (A)(1) & D Minar
(b)(1)(B)(viii) - Distribution & Possession with Misde-~
Intent to Distribute Meth meanor C
E Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER W
PENALTY:
Minimum $ years imprisonment; Maximum 40 years C R 1 3 2 6 0
imprisonment; Maximum $5,000,000 fine; at least 4 years of ;
supervised release and $100 special assessment per count e J
- DEFENDANT -
= ita - N
PROCEEDING N IS NOT IN CUSTODY
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any) Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) . If not detained give date any prior summon
ATF SPECIAL AGENT ROBERT TUCKER was served on above charges
D person i_s awaiting trial in another Federal or State 2) D Is a Fugitive
Court, give name of court 3) D Is on Bail or Release from (show District)
this person/proceeding is transferred from another i
district per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show
District IS IN CUSTODY
4) D On this charge
ﬂlllis is a reprosecution of 5) [[] On another conviction
charges previously dismissed Awallng wiai on omer } Fed! Stat
which were dismissed on SHOW 6) D rharnneg D © D ©
motion of: . DOCKET NO. If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution
] us. Aty [[] Defense
this prosecution relates to a e
pending case involving this same . et
defendant MAGISTRATE Has detainer D Yes If "Yes
. been filed? g N give date
prior proceedings or appearance(s) CASE NO. ; 0 filed
before U.S. Magistrate regarding
this defendant were recorded under DATE OF Month/Day/Year
- ARREST
Name and Office of Person .
Furnishing Information on MELINDA L. HAAG Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
THIS FORM Month/Day/Year
@ Att D Other U.S. Agenc DATE TRANSFERRED
U.S. Atty -S. Agency TO U.S. CUSTODY
Name of Asst. U.S. Atty - T -

(if assigned) CHINHAYI CADET

D] This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

PROCESS
[J summons [[] NO PROCESS*
if Summons, complete following:
D Arraignment D Initial Appearance
Defendant Address:

ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION OR COMMENTS -

@ WARRANT  Bail Amount: NO BAIL

*Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons

or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Date/Time:

Before Judge:

Comments:
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [] cOMPLAINT [] INFORMATION [¢] INDICTMENT

[[] superseoinG
~—— OFFENSE CHARGED — 3
21 U.S.C. §§ 846 & 841 (A)(1) & (b)(1)(B) -
Conspiracy to Distribute & Possess with Intent D Petty
to Distribute Meth; 21 U.S.C. §§ 841 (A} (1) & D Minor
(b)(1)(B)(viii) - Distribution & Possession with Misde-
Intent to Distribute Meth meanor

E Felony

PENALTY:

Minimum § years imprisonment; Maximum 40 years
imprisonment; Maximum $5,000,000 fine; at least 4 years of
supervised release and $100 special assessment per count

PROCEEDING h
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any)

ATF SPECIAL AGENT ROBERT TUCKER

O

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State
Court, give name of court

this person/proceeding is transferred from another i
district per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show
| District

this is a reprosecution of
charges previously dismissed

which were dismissed on SHOW

motion of: DOCKET NO.
[] u.s. Atty [[] Defense

this prosecution relates to a

pending case involving this same

defendant MAGISTRATE

prior proceedings or appearancs(s) CASE NO.

. before U.S. Magistrate regarding

: this defendant were recorded under'
4 —/

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on
THIS FORM

MELINDA L. HAAG

[7] us. Aty [[] Other U.S. Agency

Name of Asst. U.S. Att'y
(if assigned)

CHINHAYI CADET

[ PROCESS:
[ summons [_] NO PROCESS*

If Summons, complete following:

D Arraignment D Initial Appearance

Defendant Address:

| ~—— Name of District Cqurt, and/gr Judge/Magistrate Location —
» NORTHERN:DISTRIET DF CALIFORNIA )
|
. he 24 J
) 7 ]
(— DEFENDANT - 23 P 23 N
' CLE T TR ING
JOHN HUNT: I YL TRICT colpt
e CIFOR M 2 C
DISTRICT COURT NUMBER W
L _J

-

DEFENDANT 3

IS NOT IN CUSTODY

Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) Z If not detained give date any prior summon
was served on above charges

2) [} 1s a Fugitive

3) D Is on Bail or Release from (show District)

IS IN CUSTODY
4) D On this charge

5) D On another conviction
6) D Awaitng triat on owmner

mwaIung } [J Fedt [] state

If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution

Has detainer L] Yes } gi;\e(eds;te
?
been filed? g No ed
DATE OF Month/Day/Year
ARREST
Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
Month/Day/Year
DATE TRANSFERRED
TO U.S. CUSTODY

Comments:

[Y] WARRANT  Bail Amount: NOBAIL

*Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons
or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

D] This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS -

Date/Time:

Before Judge:
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®nited States District Qtumt

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALlFoKNNPQ 23 P iy,

VENUE: OAKLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
V.

CR 13 280

DANIEL ARTINGER, NILE GLENN AND
JOHN HUNT

DEFENDANT(S).

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: 21 U.S.C. §§ 846 and 841 (A)(1) and (b)(1)(B) -
Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute
Methamphetamine
COUNTS TWO AND THREE: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841 (A)(1) and (b)(1)(B)
(viii) - Distribution and Possession with intent to Distribute
Methamphetamine

A true bill,

() feks

! Foreman

Filed in open courtthis ___ 2 > day of
e ¥ Rac)

Qpprul :
= 155 W, ROSEMAHER
A_’_ é - Clerk

Bail, § /L6 bt _
arrw# gy rée 2 ’{6“/0/0/
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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612) o~ -
United States Attorney ) =D
MIIPR23 P Ik 28
L A P F S Te
JLEe S T ColrT
PR e CALIF ORI A
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
OAKLAND DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) G(R 1 3 2 6 0 C
)
) VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S.C. § 846 — Conspiracy
Plaintiff, ) to Distribute and Possess with Intent to
) Distribute Methamphetamine;
V. ) 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Distribution and
) Possession with Intent to Distribute
DANIEL ARTINGER, ) Methamphetamine; 18 U.S.C. § 2 — Aiding
NILE GLENN, and ) and Abetting
JOHN HUNT, )
)
Defendants. %
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE: (21 U.S.C. §§ 846 and 841(b)(1)(B)(viii) — Conspiracy to Distribute and

Possess with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine)

Beginning on a date unknown to the Grand Jury and continuing up to and including
August 30, 2012, in the Northern District of California, the defendants,
DANIEL ARTINGER,
NILE GLENN, and
JOHN HUNT,

and others, known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly and intentionally conspire to

INDICTMENT
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distribute and possess with intent to distribute a Schedule II controlled substance, to wit: five
grams or more of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, in violation of

Title 21, United States Code, Sections 846 and 841(b)(1)(B)(viii).

COUNT TWO: (21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)(viii) — Distribution and Possession
with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine)
On or about August 2, 2012, in the Northern District of California, the defendants,
NILE GLENN and
JOHN HUNT,
did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a Schedule II
controlled substance, to wit: five grams or more of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts
of its isomers, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and

841(b)(1)(B)(viii).

COUNT THREE: (21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)(viii) — Distribution and Possession
with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine)

On or about August 30, 2012, in the Northern District of California, the defendants,
DANIEL ARTINGER and
JOHN HUNT,
did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a Schedule II
controlled substance, to wit: five grams or more of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and
/1
1/
/1
"
/1
"
"

INDICTMENT
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salts of its isomers, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and

841(b)(1)(B)(viii) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

DATED: April 27,2013 | A TRUE BILL.
FORE()PERSON
MELINDA HAAG

United States Attorney

L fomg i

S. WAQAR HASIB
Deputy Chief, Narcotics Unit

(Approved as to form: )
AUSA CHINHAYI CADET

INDICTMENT
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United States District Court
Northern District of Califdrnia
MIAPR23 P I 26
CRIMINAL CQVER SHEET:

\
\;&[,'.s<~l N \,Jll( I\ v t

1ot ‘.1.{»“‘-1’1 Thold ok CA LI’ nHl“.

Instructions: Effective January 3, 2012, this Criminal Cover Sheet must be completed and submitted, along with the
Defendant Information Form, for each new criminal case. Please place this form on top of the Defendant Information Form.

Cw

Case Name: Case Numb
USA v. DANIEL ARTINGER, NILE GLENN AND JOHN HUNT C § 2 6 O

Total Number of Defendants: Is This Case Under Seal?

1 2-7 / 8 or more Yes No /

Does this case involve ONLY charges under 8 U.S.C. § 1325 and/or 1326? Venue (Per Crim. L.R. 18-1):
Yes No SF oak ¥ s

Is this a death-penalty-eligible RICO Act gang case? Assigned AUSA (Lead Attorney):
Yes No / CHINHAYI CADET
Comments: ) Date Submitted:

APRIL 23, 2013

December 2011




